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Julie Cross

From:
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:08 PM
To: Yolo County 2021 Redistricting
Subject: Attached is a petition in Spanish that was signed by individuals living/working in agriculture.
Attachments: Petition-English01112021.pdf; Petition-Spanish01112021.pdf

Good Afternoon Chair of the Commission and Members:  
 
Attached is a scanned copy of a petition in English, and 2 copies of the same petition translated into Spanish, that was 
signed by persons who live in or near Winters, or who work in Winters area agriculture.  18 individuals in total signed the 
petitions. 
 
Their signatures confirm that they used to be represented by elected supervisors who represented their interests.  They 
are no longer represented by persons who really understand or care about what they do or the success of the industry 
that employs them. They want their area to be returned to a district that represents Yolo County agriculture because the 
present district configurations have broken up their community of interest. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you would like additional information. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
[THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE YOLO COUNTY. PLEASE USE CAUTION AND VALIDATE THE AUTHENTICITY OF 
THE EMAIL PRIOR TO CLICKING ANY LINKS OR PROVIDING ANY INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE UNSURE, PLEASE CONTACT 
THE HELPDESK (x5000) FOR ASSISTANCE]  
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